Arauco Canada Ltd.

657 Base Line
Sault Ste. Marie, ON P6A 5K6 www.arauco-na.com a ra u CO

July 31,2019

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street

P.0. Box 2319, 27t Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Attention: Board Secretary

Re.: Interim Electricity Wholesaler Licence for Arauco Canada Limited

Dear Sir / Madam:

It has been discovered that our Electricity Wholesaler Licence # EW-2007-0821 under the name of
“Flakeboard Company Limited” has been expired since January 24, 2013. In our examination we were made
to understand that notifications of expiry are not issued. We have made inquiries internally regarding the
renewal of licencing at that time, but with changing of staffing over time we have not been successful to find
any such application or renewal. The current staff had not been aware we were operating without licence
over the past six years

We are writing this letter to rectify this situation, whereby we are requesting an interim licence while our
application for a new licence is being completed for submission. We have been a connected wholesale
consumer with the IESO all along.

At this time, our company name has changed to Arauco Canada Limited. We still operate at the same site in
Sault Ste. Marie, Ontario. A letter outlining this name change is attached for your reference.

Please review our request and verify the events above in your files. This has been in correspondence with a
member of your staff under OEB File # IRE-2019-0391 and Arauco contact Jason Kustura, Energy & Power
Systems Lead.

Feel free to contact me should you have further questions by phone (705) 256-4570, or e-mail
karen.marlow@arauco.com

We wait your confirmation of interim licencing information.

Respectfully,

Karen Marlow

Purchasing Agent

657 Base Line

Sault Ste. Marie, ON P6A 5K8




